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Email:
Dear,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/18/02/02.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

1. How many emergency calls have you received each year due to paracetamol overdose
from 2015-20177 If you are able to get more data that would be helpful, | don't want to bother
you too much.

Unfortunately, we do not hold this information

2. How many calls/nearest guess etc. of emergency calls resulted in the patient being taken
to a hospital?
Unfortunately, we do not hold this information

3. How many of these calls were determined to be for patients in late-stage paracetamol
overdose where a coma/symptoms of poisoning were present?
Unfortunately, we do not hold this information

4. How many cases (of all calls in 2015-2017) occurred where emergency services turned up
and a patient was unconscious (nearest figure/proportion).

Unfortunately, we do not hold this information

5. What is the average time it took for a patient's blood sample to reach a hospital in the case
of paracetamol poisoning (if this is too specific then any blood sample will be great).
Unfortunately, we do not hold this information

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Chairman: Richard Foster Chief Executive: Daren Mochrie QAM Your service, :
UOW eall
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